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MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 

GOVERNOR 

JAMES C. KENNEY 

CABINET SECRETARY 

MAIL CERTIFIED 

January 14, 2025 

Theodore Wyka, Manager 
National Security Administration 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
3747 West Jemez Road, A 316 

Los Alamos, NM 87544 

RE: FEE ASSESSMENT 

Steven Coleman, Associate Director 
Triad National Security, LLC 
Los Alamos Field Office 
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400 

Los Alamos, NM 87545 

CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION TO REMOVE STRUCTURES FROM THE LOS ALAMOS 
NATIONAL LABORATORY {LANL) HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY PERMIT, 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
EPA ID#NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-25-001 

Dear Theodore Wyka, and Steven Coleman: 

On December 23, 2024, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received the United 
States Department of Energy (DOE), Triad National Security (Triad), LLC, and Newport News 
Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B) (collectively referred to as the Permittees) Class 1 Permit 
Modification to Remove Structures from the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL} Hazardous 
Waste Facility Permit, (Request) referenced by EPC-DO-24-331/LA-UR-24-31442. 

NMED has accepted the submittal for review in accordance with the New Mexico Hazardous 

Waste Permit and Corrective Action Fee Regulations 20.4.2.201.8(2) NMAC. The fee invoice is 

attached to this letter. If you disagree with the fee assessed, you may notify NMED in writing, 

at the address below, of the intent to appeal the invoice under the provisions of 20.4.2.302.A 
NMAC. 

The New Mexico Hazardous Waste Permit and Corrective Action Fee Regulations, 20.4.2.201.F 

NMAC requires the assessment of fees. Payment is due within sixty (60) calendar days from the 

date that you receive the invoice in accordance with 20.4.2.301.C NMAC. If payment is by 

check, then you must provide the invoice number on the check. If payment is transmitted 

electronically, then you must submit a letter to Vanessa Baros, NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau, 

indicating the invoice number, payment amount, and the assessed activity prior to transferring 
funds. 

SCIENCE I INNOVATION I COLLABORATION I COMPLIANCE 

Hazardous Waste Bureau - 2905 Rodeo Park Drive, Bldg. 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 - (505) 476-6000 
www.env.nm.gov 

ESHID-603867
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Theodore Wyka and Steven Coleman 

Page 2 

NMED has reviewed Request, and finds the submittal administratively complete. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Siona Briley of my staff at (505) 

690-5160 or via email at Siona.Briley@env.nm.gov . 

Sincerely, 

Neelam Dhawan 

HWB Permitting Group Manager 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

Attachment: 1) Fee Invoice 

Cc with Attachment: 

V. Barros, NMED-HWB 

S. Briley, NMED HWB 

R. Gallegos, NA-LA 

J. Moseley, Triad 

J. Hill, Triad 
W. Alexander, N3B 
rcra-prr@lanl.gov 

eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov 

locatestea m@la n I.gov 

epccorrespondence@lanl.gov 

RegDocs@EM-LA. DOE.GOV 

lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov 

emla.docs@em.doe.gov 

interface@lanl.gov 

Official.EM-LA.Financial@em.doe.gov 

2025 LANL Permit, Class 1 Permit Modification to Remove Structures from the Los Alamos 

National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit 

LANL-25-001 
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Los Alamos National Lab 
PO Box 1663 
MS-M992 
Los Alamos, NM 87545 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

New Mexico 

Environment Department 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

Invoice# - HWB-LANL-25-001 

1/14/2025 

Class 1 Permit Modification for Removal of Structures from Technical Area 63 (December 20, 2024) 

Quantity 

1 

Item 

Class 1 (without prior approval) 

Make Checks Payable to: NMED/HWB 

Mail Checks and Invoice to: 

New Mexico Environment Department, HWB 
Attn: Bureau Financial Manager 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Item Cost 

$1,800.00 

Total Fees 

Adjustment 

Pay This Amount 

Total Cost 

$1,800.00 

$1,800.00 

$0.00 

$1 ,800.00 

When you provide a check as payment, you authorize the State of New Mexico to either use information from your check to make 
a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction. 



From: Martinez, Cynthia, ENV
To: Wyka, Ted; scoleman@lal.gov
Cc: Dhawan, Neelam, ENV; Briley, Siona, ENV; Baros, Vanessa, ENV; robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov; Moseley,

Jessica Lee; Hill, Jason Scott; William Alexander; rcra-prr@lanl.gov; eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov; locatesteam; epc-
correspondence@lanl.gov; Regulatory Documentation; "lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov"; emla.docs@em.doe.gov;
interface@lanl.gov; Official.EM-LA.Financial@em.doe.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fee Assessment letter to Theodore Wyka and Steven Coleman
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 3:32:10 PM
Attachments: LANL-25-001 Fee Assessment Class 1 Permit Modification for Removal of Structures from TA 63 (December 20,

2024).pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see attachment.
Cynthia Martinez
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-6000
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